RECEIVED
MAY 26 2023

From: PUBLIC SERVICE
To: . COMMISSION
Cc: PSC Executive Director; Allyson Honaker

Subject: Re: Case No. 2022-00297 Horton v. Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. | Responses to Staff"s 3rd Data Requests

Date: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:42:32 PM

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

R Suspici

The information on the letter dated October 22, 2022 is not correct! I NEVER asked for the
old meter to be tested. If a 500% increase over any previous June usage doesn’t trigger an
mvestigation, what will?

Steve Horton

Sent from my iPhone

On May 26, 2023, at 2:36 PM, Sunderman, Minna <Minna.Sunderman@duke-
energy.com=> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached for filing.
Thank you,
<image001.png>

Minna Sunderman

Duke Energy Corporation

Sr Paralegal | Office of General Counsel

139 E. 4th Street | 1303-Main | Cincinnati, OH 45202

& 513.287.4356 | £: 513.370.5720 | >4: Minna.Sunderman@duke-energy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The materials contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) contain
information which may be CONFIDENTIAL and/or protected by attorney-client PRIVILEGE and are
SOLELY for the party/or parties named as addressee(s) above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be aware that any DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in
error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at (513) 287-4356 or send an electronic
mail message to Minna.Sunderman@duke-energy.com and destroy the original transmission
IMMEDIATELY.



<Read 1st - Cover Letter 2022-00297.pdf>
<DEK Responses to STAFF 3rd Set 2022-00297.pdf>





